

10<sup>th</sup> September 2021

Dear Councillor,

I summon you to a Meeting of the Planning, Properties, Emergency Planning & Speeding Committee on Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2021 at 18:00 at Coubro Chambers. There will be an open forum for ten minutes before this meeting.

Please note: This meeting is to be recorded. Please inform the Committee before the start of the meeting if you do not wish to be included.



Jan Hearsey, Clerk

## A G E N D A

### **PPES-2021/2-34 – Apologies and reasons given**

**PPES-2021/2-35 -Declarations of interest.** To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 and to consider any requests for dispensations in respects of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in Agenda items

### **PPES-2021/2 -36 - Minutes of the previous meeting**

To agree the notes of the meeting of the 24<sup>th</sup> August 2021 as Minutes.

### **PPES-2021/2 – 37 - Planning applications**

a) To agree the responses to the planning applications received

### **PPES-2021/2 – 38 Emergency Planning**

a) Update on training

### **PPES- 2021/2 – 39 Speeding**

a) To discuss and agree to recommend a speed reduction on Jekils Bank

### **PPES-2021/2 - 40 – Properties -**

- a) To discuss Office 5 Coubro Chambers
- b) Update on costings to register properties with the Land Registry

**PPES – 2021/2 -41 To discuss budget requirements for 2022/23**

**PPES – 2021/2 -42 Items for discussion and agenda item requests.**

**PPES- 2021/2 -43- Confirm date and venue of next open spaces committee Meeting**  
(a) To agree a venue and date